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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Maoror Claim - [l <motorclam@iil.com.sg >

Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 508 AM

To: irs@hoh com sg sur@lkkauto com’; Nivitha (LKX Auto)

Ce: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR
NIMA CASES

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle =5L.0018 and lel us have your repor urgently.
This clam will be handied by Ms Friya.
“indly upcad this survey requis! amal 1o mesiman

Thank You

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motee Claims Dest.

India International Insurance Pie Ltd

4 Cecli Street | #05 108 Bulkding | Singapare 045711
Tel €347 6100, Eat - 248

From: irs@hoh.com g [mailto:ims@hoh.com.sg]

Sent: 09 May, 2018 546 PM

To: Motar Claim - lll <motarclaim@iil.com sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAFH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Gabriel
We datar 10 your Tollowing email
Cur client s agreeabile Lo use LEE Auto Consultants Pte Lid. Thank you

Regards

Iris Lim

Seordtan -
1hoh | ase Carparation i\
Nibvociies & Solicionms
200 New Lpper Uhangl Road 7 e il
04031 Singapore 460209

DU (6%5) 6244 5754

Fax 165) 62448 3052

b=mail e hobcom sg

snfaitmgr (s o naigy o pwervifeeed oo compfigienniod aodf o imremiedd solfedy e o mamed recieieny BT vou pee s e pruensliod
e e bon dre Bere i med el IRl ey ROV s G DO of phes commpumicutbon o ety peodiibired I il -l P
wevrow e defete the e=mnl wemediaze (i and infoean ws af The eerier by vending an e=manl e (e oL com, e
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From: Motor Claim - Il [malto:motorclalm @il com sg|
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:50 PM

To: ins@hoh com 5§
Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO

PARAGRAPH .2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES
Lrear wr / Mam

We acknowledge receipt of your emall,

We proprose using ane of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
=  ‘Vicom Assessment Centre Pre Lid

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed an or If you have any objections to the
abave list

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motar Clarms Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cegil Street | #05 108 Buiiding | Singapore 049711
Tel: £347 6100, Est - 248

From: iris@hot com sg [mailto itis @hah com sg)

Sent: (3 May, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorciam @i com sg>

Subject: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Sirs'Mdm (Very Urgent) (YR REF: SHD3185P & OUR REF: ZA-2018-004-0356P1/jw/ir
(ACCIDENT INVLG FBL261B & SHD3185P ALONG SERANGOON ROADMWHAMPOA SOUTH
ROAD ON 21/472018)

We reler to the above matter

We act for the owner of motoreyele no. FBL2618, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair
his motarcyele no. FBL26IB.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Mes Dt Wheel Motor Trading

HIK 9004 Tampines Street 93

#U1-100

Stngapore SI8818

Contact person” Mr Mike's contct no. 96676280/ 67833063




- I’ vou fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next (2) working days m:lud_ing Saturday, S[:ndu}
or Public Holidays, our cliem shall instruct the above workshop to commence repairs thereafier without
further reference to you

Regards

Iris Lim

Secretany

Hoh Law Corporation
Advocates & Solicitors

200 New Upper Changs Road
#04-631 Singapore 460209
DID: (65) 6244 5756

Fax (65) 6244 3052

F-mail: jis abolicom.sg

Draclaimer: This message i privilesed and confidential and o intended solely for the named recipient [f you are not the intended
reciguent. you are heroby notified thar any dissemunation or copying of this communication 15 strictly prohibited [f this e-mail hay
rewched you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by yending an e-mal to rivghoh comag
Phough intoenet communications comnal be guaranteed to be recure or ervoe-free ay information could be intercepied, corrupteel
fod v bafected with virues, we have scammaed this message to mimmise the possibilin: of corruption

Kindly note that by submitting this ¢laim to us. you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore ) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the Generul [nsurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing. handling

and or Jealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree 1o the same, kindly let us know immedintely.

DISCLAIMER.

This emanl 1s inended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may comain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

I you ire not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this esmail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
mtercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore. we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contemt of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification

Primt this email only it it 15 absolwely necessary and help in preservation of environment
India International Insurance Pre Lid.

Registrution No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim 10 us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data. sharing your personal dumn with our service providers (located
both mside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing wath vour cluim, which includes investigating the said clum, and complying with applicable
laws. IT you do not agree 1o the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER
Iis email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed

|



. It may coniain confidential and/or legally privileged information

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immedintely and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use. distnbution. transmission, pnnting. copying or dissemination

of this information i any way or in any mannet is strictly prohibited and may be unluw ful
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not aceept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this emuil only i1 it s absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
Indin International Insurance Pre Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K




22672020 Merimen e-Claims
Print Received Message

This mail s associatad with

‘FEL2E18 (MCT18040598)
[SHD3185P]
TF
SO0 KWOK MUN @ SO0 THOOD KWOK MUN
Apr 21 2018 11:00PM

[
Dirt Wheel Molor Trading

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (Ill_SG). sent on 20/02/2020 14:42 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2751.30) - FBL2618 - Claim Handler: Priya

Approved:2751.30.

https://singapore. merimen. com/claims/index cfm7fussbox=SVCmalldfuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=6776562534CFTOKEN=1b025880062678ba-F6... 1/1



~ Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: mike goh <blueman09mike@hatmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 4:00 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: 3rd Party Claim for FBL 2671 B

Attachments: FBL 261 B INOVICEpdf; FBL 261 B LoA.pdf; FBL 261 B SF.pdf, FBL 261 B LoD pdf

Without Prejudice

Hi Cecilia

Sorry for the late Reply

| Had Send the HARD copy to India International Insurance
But i have the soft copy

| had attached all the doc

You have a look

Thank you

MIKE

DIRTWHEEL
Happy CNY
Huat ah......

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 6:16 PM

To: blueman08mike @hotmail.com <blueman09mike@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd Party Claim for FBL 261 B

Without Prejudice

Dear Mike,

Kindly email us the final estimate list

Thanks

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on 2 without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the

matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by aither party that will materially alect/influence on the lssues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

« Wishing you a Happy ana Frosperous Lunar New Yeg, »




Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settiamant

Page 1 of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case__[Notified Est Submitted | Ad] Assigned Adj Rot Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
e |14 May 2018 gy s $$2,751.30  |$$2,751.30 m’ ending for Survey
" : Edit Mg I I'Hhmﬂn‘:l Edit Estimated vwlr.tl I:m:-t

Reference Clalm Details

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD, Co Reg No.: 1993030210
Fmant SO0 KWOK MUN @ SO0 THOO KWOK MUN, 1D S7616386C
WVehicle Reg, . | 23/04/2018 23:00 - 159
Ne.: FBL261B Date of Loss: |15y \isnths and 22 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))
Claim Type: (TP / MCT18040598 RONCYICOVEr | MCOMOO1S
Vehicle Reg. Policy No
No. SHO3185P .
(Insured): [Claimant):
Exceas:
Repairer. | Dirt Whael Motor Trading (HQ) Bik 9004 Tampines Street 93, #01-100, 526638 Tampines - Tel: 67833063
]H“":“"r"_‘? India Intarnationsl Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 .. [Handled by Priya]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 . [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] .. [Final Rpt due 20/02/2020]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  compose Case mai |
s [11_5G [20/02/2020): Alert - &d] Mandate Approved (S§2751.30) - FOLIG1S - Claim Handler: Priya

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Sewrch Tasks | Crsate Mew Task | compiete |
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Amigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 27/3/2020




Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBL2618 (MCT1B040598)
[SHD3185P]
™
500 KWOK MUN @ SO0 THOO KWOK MUN
Apr 21 2018 11:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Dirt Wheel Motor Trading

Page | of 3

Lipssad Documents | Lipioad Photos | t.uruu-muw-] View [view in Browsar| « |
Photos/Images «]| &4
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ) [ [rhumbnai | print
1 |34/06/18 12:02 | Ganersl View Q| taaws | A
2 |4/06/18 12:02 | General View Q| oaws | B
3 |14/06/18 12:02 Genaral View i wad WG | B

& | A/OB/1B 12:02 | Genaral View O ews | B
|8 |14/08/1812:02 | Genarsl View 0| osciec | A |
& |14/06/18 12:08 | General View @ | toecirc | 1
7 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View O | wearwe | @
8 |14/06/18 12:02 General View B eaws | B
5 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0 t=ows |
10 | 14/08/18 12:02 | General View O oovs | 2
11| 14/06/18 12:02 | Genaral View Q| corc | 2
12 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0 | Leacrs | B
13 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| wowe | A
14 |14/08/18 12:02 General View 0| adwc | F
15 | 14/06/18 12:02 Ganeral View i Losd pc | B
16 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| i | A
17 |14/08/18 12:02 | Genaral View @ | s | &
18 |14/06/18 12:07 | General View B sows | A
1% |14/06/18 12:02 General View 0| adwc | A
20 |14/06/18 12:02 | Ganaral View i load v | BA
21 |14/06/18 12:02 | Genaral View O orc | A
23 |14/06/18 12:07 | General View 0| eaws | &
23 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| weaws | M
24 | 14/06/18 12:02 Ganeral View i Load 2pG | A
28 | 14/08/18 12:02 General View 0| loadec | A
36 |14/06/18 12:0 | Ganaral View O =aws | &
27 | 14/06/18 12:02 Ganeral View Q| cdws | A
28 |14/06/18 12:02 | Genaral View B wewwe | B
29 |14/06/18 12102 | General View O teivc | A
0 |14/06/18 12:02 General View 0| lceawc | A
31 |14/06/18 12:02 Ganaral View 0 | lcadic | A
|37 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View i_ Load G | B
331 |14/06/18 12:02 | Genaral View 0| woocws | B
34 |14/06/18 12:02 | Genersl View i Load 3pG | BA
35 |14/06/18 12:02 Ganeral View i Losd 3G | BA
36 [14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| tmawc | A
37 | 14/06/18 12:02 | General View O | leews | A
38 | 14/06/18 12102 Ganaral View i toaa rG | B4
39 |14/06/18 12:02 | Ganarsl View © | swc | B
40 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| odiec | A
41 |14/06/18 12:02 | Ganeral View 0 | toeac | B
42 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View O s | B
43 |14/06718 12:02 General View B wews | A
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Photos/Images 1 per page E &
No_ | Relabel/Resrder | LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
(43 [14/06/18 1207 |General View O = [ 2
(45 |14/06/18 12:02 | Genersl View B Q| v | B
{46 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| Ledwc | M
47 |14/06/1812:02 | General View Q| edwc | A
48 | 14/06/18 12:00 | General View 0| wars | &
49 | 14/06/18 12:01 | General View Q| wars | H
S0 |14/D6/18 1202 | Genersl View 0| waaws | A
51 |14/06/18 12:02 | General View 0| wedwc | |
52 |14/06/18 1202 | Ganeral View 0| s | B
53 |14/06/18 1201 | General View Q| weaws | A
54 |14/D6/18 12:00 | Genersl View 0| wearvs | A
|55 |14/D6/18 12:02 | Genersl View Q| weaws | M4
SE | 14/DE/1812:07 | Genersl View @ | tosdwc | A
57 |14/D6/1812:02  |Ganeral View B weiws | A
SH | 1470616 12:02 | General View 0! wawc | A
59 | 14/06/18 12:02 | Genaral View O wers | &
G0 | 14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo i Losa PG | A
61 |14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| edwc | A
62 |14/06/18 12:0% | Reinspection Photo 0| edive | A
63 |14/06/18 12:03 | Reinapection Photo ©| wwrs | B
B4 | 14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo 0D wwwrc | &
65 |14/06/18 12:03 | Relnspection Photo @ | wews |
66 | L4/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo | oedipG |
67 | 14/08/18 12:03 Reinspection Photo 0 | lceirc | K
68 | 14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo O/ baws | B
69 |14/06/18 12:01 | Rsinspection Photo 0| wurs  H
70 |14/06/18 12:01 | Relnapection Photo i Load PG | BA
71 |14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo O | s | A
77 |14/06/18 12:03 | Relnspection Photo 0| wars | A
73 |14/06/18 12:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | &
74 | 14/06/18 12:03 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Loed G | B
75 | 14/06/18 12:03 Relnspection Phato Q| cawc | A
76 | 14/06/18 12:01 | Reinspection Photo 0| tedes | A
Documentation iperpsge 1V]| &
No |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |77/03/20 16:17 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Q| Loearor

2 |37/03/20 16:17 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM = Losad PDE

3 |77/03/20 1617 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

4 |27/03/2016:17 |LOD ) | Loss FOF

No | Finalized On India International Insurance Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
t |14/05/18 08:35 | Singapore Accident Statement Load PDF

T | ROUTRIID 1439 m:wﬂ~mﬁ::=mmm'mmm“ @ | ioaa FOF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | m_[l
There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Chackilst - LKK Auto

Fal
v

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mafs Hamarvs &M prente eniesl you ows § o other partes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 27/3/2020
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regno 1sssor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BA0S Email, sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No;: CS/NI11800857UGS30Q2-1

Date: 271032020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Ltd  Puolicy No: MCOMO0015
.  FBL261B Insured Vehicle No : SHD3185P
Date of Loss: 21/04/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT 18040588
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBL261B
Make & Model: KTM 630SMC R, 680cc Engine No: 0576022218
Reg. Date: 30/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: VBKLET401FM772842
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 63607 km
Engine Capacity: B80 cc
Markel Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S8): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/90-21 Rear Tyre Size: 140/80-18
Front Lefi Side Golden Tyre 7 mm Rear Lefi Side: Golden Tyre 7 mm
Front Right Side: 0mm Rear Right Side: 0mm
The above valbes represant the remaining fyre reads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 2.779.00 2,436.30 342.70 12.33
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 470.00 315.00 155.00 3298
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 3,249.00 2,751.30 497.70 15.32
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/05/2018
Date Inspected 11/05/2018 inspected At Diirt Wheel Motor Trading (HQ)

Blk 9004 Tampines Street 93, #01-100
Singapore 528838

Estimated Period of Repair, 3.0 days
Adjuster; MARCUS CHUA Manager: Chong Pui Lin

NOTE: This report represants aur findings af fae ime and piace of inspechion sfated hermn. Such inspechon has been camed out i the best of aur
knowiledge and ability but any ather kahillty under any other ciroumasiances is heredy oxpressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 25 Jun 2018)

Parts: NIA KTM 690SMC R 690cc (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FEL2618)

Validity: These estimates are valld only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

(Price-denominated Standard List)

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *WHEEL SLIDER/FRONT Cut 180.00F *180.00FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER | WHITE Repair 72.00F ~FL
i *HAND GUARD / ALU | WHITE Distorted 258.00F *258.00FL
4 1 *MIRROR Cut BA.00F *68.00FL
5 1 *MIRROR HOLDER Cut 58.00F *58.00FL
8 1 *FRONT SIDE SPOILER | WHITE R Cut 186.00F *186.00FL
7 1 *FRONT SIDE SPOILER / WHITE L Cut 186.00F *186.00 FL
8 1 *FRAME SLIDER Cut 22000F *220.00FL
8 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Bent 161.00F *161.00FL
10 1 *SIDE BOX CARRIER Cut / Benl 1,009.00F *1,009.00FL
1M 1 *SIGNAL LIGHT /| REAR | R Broken 58.00F *58.00 FL
12 1 *WHEEL SLIDER /| REAR Cut 1B0.00F *180.00FL
13 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 143.00F *143.00FL

F=Franchise parl L=ListlemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 2,779.00 2,707.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (5%) 0.00 270.70

Total Parts (55) 2,779.00 2,436.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous iems selectod.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 TOWING TP - IDAC - DW MNew 150.00 35.00

2 LABOUR New 320.00 280.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 470.00 315.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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